
From: Norton, Lawrence H.
To: Jeff Jordan
Cc: CELA; Christal Dennis; McCoy, Meredith K.
Subject: Request for Extensions - MURs 7722 and 7723
Date: Thursday, April 02, 2020 12:23:59 PM

Dear Jeff,
 
On behalf of respondents Michael R. Bloomberg, Mike Bloomberg 2020, Inc., and Hayden Horowitz
in his official capacity as treasurer, this is to request 60-day extensions to investigate the allegations
of the complaints filed in MURs 7722 and 7723, and to prepare and file written responses. We
received each of the complaints via email on March 26, 2020. Accordingly, if granted, this extension
would run until June 9, 2020.
 
Thank you for your consideration. I hope everyone is safe and well.
 
Sincerely,
 
Larry
 
Lawrence H. Norton
Partner | Venable LLP 
600 Massachusetts Avenue NW | Washington, DC  20001
Phone: 202.344.4541 | Fax: 202.344.8300 | Mobile: 
LHNorton@Venable.com
  
 

************************************************************************
This electronic mail transmission may contain confidential or privileged information. If
you believe you have received this message in error, please notify the sender by reply
transmission and delete the message without copying or disclosing it.
************************************************************************

Digitally signed by 
Kathryn Ross 
Date: 2020.04.03 
17:10:07 -04'00'

MUR772200029




